ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED
HEFEIN IZ UNCLARSIFIED
DATE 11-16-2012 BY 6517%9/dmh/stp/as

From: | |
Sent: 05 PM
To:

Subject: .

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

We must also consider the DIOG which is being implemented into the new

SSA
Unit Chief
From: | [
Sent: R
To: |
Cc:
Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
: b3
b5

1 | e
b7C
I've asked| Liar his vi i , Lor
second paragraph | tamth'k"‘g'as"m"'hhl
Itis not clear to me what is intended here. Is this a piece of the prior sentence relating to| I

2:lce of the General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: - r

558




Sent: : v, January 20, 2009 10:49 AM
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can you take a look/give me a sanity check on this? From a CDC...
Thank you.

This weekend some issues came up and | wanted to make sure that | am_qjiim_th.&mue‘it advise on the issue of|:|

| am aware of no cases in the 6th Circuit that have used that courts in other circuits

have used.

e iReii ooy
11 Oy

~]
s}

w

@]

Let me know if | am off base. Thanks.

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

559




ALL INFOEMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLALBSIFIED
DATE 1ll1-16-201d BY 65l79/dnhs/stpsas

From: |

Sent: .04 PM
To: ‘
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

You are correct. We do not need fo go id la i licy is approved which should be in
the next few weeks it remain4 . ‘

ssA |

LInit Chief

From: l

Sent: 20,2009 12:13 P ‘ -

To: ' .

Subject: : b3
Tl

UNCLASSIFIED - ) ' b6
NON-RECORD ’ . _ b7C

b7E
Please review the : i i i ? i i ng at the end of the
second paragraph

Assistant General Counsel

Office of 'ghe General Counsel

fon
From: ]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 10:49 AM
To:
Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can you take a look/give me a sanity check on this? From a CDC...
560




Thank you.

This weekend some issues came up and | wanted to make sure that | am givina the correct advise on the issue ol:l
l || am aware of no cases in the 6th Circuit that have used the that courts in-other circuits
have used.

Let me know if | am off base. Thanks.

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCL ASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

561




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 1l-1e6-201l2 BY 63l79/duhis/stpias

From: | I
Sent: ‘ Tuesday. January 20, 2009 12:50 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ 1

I've asked| | for his views on this as well. 1am only concerned with one sentence, the last of the

|iu¢3aragraph ] 7 |

It is not clear to me what is intended here. |s this a piece of the prior sentence relating to ‘ |

RN

Assistant General Counsel

Office of the General Counsel

_Federal Bureau of Investigation
From: ] I
Sent: I_mm@w_zn_mmn.ss.m
To:
Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can you take a look/give me a sanity check on this? From a CDC...
Thank you.

This weekeﬁd some issues came up and | wanted to make sure that | am givj t advise on the issue o
| | | am aware of no cases in the 6th Circuit that have used the| hat courts in other circuits
have used.

562




Let me know if | am off base. Thanks.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCL ASSIFIED

563

b3
b5
b7E




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED
LATE Lll-le-20l2 EY 65172 /duwh/stp/as

From:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can you take a look/give me a sanity check on this? From a CDC...

Thank you.

[ 1

This weekend some issues came up and | wanted to make sure that| am g

have used.

I |
Sent: Tuesday, J 10:49 AM
To:
Subject:

iyi t advise on the issue ofI:L
| I am aware of no cases in the 6th Circuit that have used th [hat courts in other circuits :

oy O (W

[eaReaionieie;
40

1
=

Let me know if | am off base. Thanks.

UNCLASSIFIED

564




DATE: 11-16-2012 ‘
CLASSIFIED BY 65179/duh/stp/as
FEAZOM: 1.4 {c)

DECLASSTIFY ON: 11-16-2037

A From: | |

Sent:
- To:

(U subject: R

T

RECORD

Assistant General Counsel

LUFﬁce of the General Counsel

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

10:29 AM WEERE 3HOWH OTHERWIZE

ReCellsie[ |

b1
b3
b6
b7C

RECORD |

jon

From:
Ser,_t:_M_Q_ndax_vaember 24. 2008 10:01 AM
Io: ;

l
Cc ]

. {0 ~Subject: RE: Final Draft{ o &:
—SECRET -

(3]

From:l
Sent; Mondav, November 24. 2008 9:48 AM

Jo:

|
Cc

(- ‘Subjéct: RE: Final Drg,__—

582

b7E




“SEeRET.
RECORQ

From| |

(3) -

::lce O: zenera: :minse: i;;

bl
b3
bo
b7C
b7E

From |
Sent: Fri vember 21, 2008 5:35 PM
Tol
|
Cc |
" subject: RE: Final Draft 4 108y

“SEeRET

RECORD
(53

From:| |
Sent; Fri vember 21, 2008 3:53 PM
To >(

I [

583




~REcons

(31

From

Sert: Fridav, November 21, 2008 3:16 PM
To

Cci |

Subject: RE: Final Draft{

RECORUD

(3] |

(3)

Froml |
Sent; Fridav, November 21. 2008 2:45 PM

RECORD

%ﬂmm—l

From:] . |
Sent: Friday, NovemEsE2d¥2608 10:01 AM

584

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7E




“SEERET

| Tod
l
Ccy _ |
- Subject: RE: Final Draft 1_ )
RECORD

(3)

i

5]

|_iar|1ks,

From:l | .
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 7:56 PM
To:
_Cc:
Subject: RE: Final Dréf"t—ll" . T — et ](‘81

RECORa

Having read the submission, | have a couple of questions and await OTD's technical review.

[epiexRepionion

-

~] v W

e}

Otherwise great Thanks.

fs‘anl.ﬁa.nelz.l.ﬂnunsm_l

Offil

585




From3
Sent: Thursdav. November 20, 2008 6:28 PM

To
Cc

(1) - Subject: Final Draft { B

(&)

—SEeRET
RECORq

Attached is the final draft of the] |submission. It incorporates the edits that sent tD

yesterday (11/19/08) at 10:27 a.m. .
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

Please review the entire draft carefully to make sure we correctly incorporated your
any questions or comments. Our current plan is to file the attached version with th
unsigned "read copy" (i.e., proposed final submission).

Thanks,

- DERIVED
DECLASS
SECRET -

586

QMM

ents and let us know if you have
tomorrow (Friday) as an
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DATE: 11-16-2012
m CLASSIFIED BY 65179 /dub/stp/as
FEASON: 1.4 (c)

1 IHNFORMATION CONTATHE
DECLASSTFY ON: 11l-l6-2057 ALL INFORMATION CONTAIWEL

HEFEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
i e S S S e s

From: I
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 3:38 PM
To:
Cc:
{Ul -~ Subject: RE: Final Draft{ R&)\

_R_ECORDi |

() |

Bl
From| b3

Sent: Fri mber 21, 2008 3:16 PM b6

Tao: b?C
[ bTE

Cc: |

subject RE: Fmal DRt %)

{m

RECORD

(&)

From] |
Serilt: Friday, November 21, 2008 2:52 PM
To

I:U:l E ,,,,,,,,,,,,,




RECORD
(5)
I |
Section Chief
Science and Technology Law Office
Office of the General Counsel
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL
FromJ |
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 2:45 PM
To: )
| ' I
| Cc ___ r
(! ~Subject: RE: Final Draft{ M
bl
b3
RECORL b6
hC
‘ b7E
(5}
I |
ERI
From:
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 10:01 AM
Ta:| i
I I
Ccf |
(T -Subject: RE:-Final Draft | @{
RECORD| |

18 S~
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(3]
thanksj
From:l |
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 7:56 PM
To
Subject: RE: Final Draft |~ e 133
SEERET
RECORQ
Having read the submission, | have a couple of questions and await OTD's technical review. b1
: b3
bé
b7C
b7E
HE

Otherwise great Thanks.

Office of General Counsel FBl -

From:|

Sent: vember 20. 2008 6:28 PM
To:
Cc:

i1 —~Subject: Final-Draft

590




(3 |

SEereT

RECORD

Attached is-the final draft of the|

| It incorporates the edits thatI:lsent to

"yesterday (11/19/08) at 10:27 am.

Please review the entire draft carefully to make sure we correctly incorporated your comments and let us know if you have
any questions or comments. Our current plan is to file the attached version with the tomorrow (Friday) as an

unsigned "read copy" (i.e., proposed final submission).

Thanks,

DER ~Multiple Sources
DE F +20331120
SECRET

DERIVED M: iple Sources
DECLASSI 20331120
SECRET .

DERIVE M: iple Sources
DECLAS 1120
SEGRET

SEeRel

591

bl
b3
be

b7C
b7E




SECRET

DER ROM: le’'Sources
DECLAS +.20331120
SEERET

592




TESRET DRIE: Ll-l6-z01z a ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

CLASSIFIED BY 63173/duh/stp/as  yEpEIN I§ UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT |
RELSON: lod (o) VHERE 3HOVN OTHERWISE '
DECLASSIFY OM: 11-16-2037

From: |
Sent: ridav, November 21, : M

mi Subject: RE:Final Draft{ s B

RECORD

(2]

bl
b3
b8
Iy~ b7C
I8 b7E
RECORD
(30
[ |
Section Chief

Science and Technology Law Office
I

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

From:| |

se . * - .
To

593




| I

Ccl |
(11} - Subject: RE: Final Draft |

23

RECORd |
(5
From| |
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 10:01 AM
" To
I | |
Ccq
- Subject: RE: Final Draft 1 T I(>8§
| ‘ bl
RECORD) ' ' b
h7c
b7E
(50

thankfj

Froml

Sent: vember 20, 2008 7:56 PM
To
Cc

{0 Subject:-RE: Final Draft =

_SESRET” -
RECORD| o

594




(3]

i -

(3]

_.Subject: Final-Draft -

SEERET

Having read the submission, | have a couple of questions and await OTD's technical review.

Otherwise great Thanks.

I |
I.Asslslam.ﬁ.a.nm.l.ﬁamsa.l_l

Office of General Couhsel FBI

b1
From| ‘ | b
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 6:28 PM E‘ .
To b7E

Cc;

RECORD

Attached is the final draft of the]

yesterday (11/19/08) at 10:27 a.m.

| it incorporates the edits thatIleent t°|:|

Please review the entire draft carefully to make sure we correctly incorporated your comments and let us know if you have
any questions or comments. Our current plan is to file the attached version with thel lomorrow (Friday) as an

unsigned “read copy" (i.e., proposed final submission).

Thanks,

DERIV M: le Sources
" DECLAS 31120

SE T

SEERET

595




SEsRET

DER FROM:Multiple Sources
DECLA 220331120
S T

D ED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLA: : 20331120
SEC

DERIVED FROM: Miiltiple Sources
DECLASS| N: 20331120

DERIV OM: le Sources
DECLAS 31120
SECRET

DERIVE . le Sources
DECLAS 1120

SECR '
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DATE: 1ll-16-201Z2

SEERET CLASSIFIED BY 65179/duh/stp/

FELZ0M: 1.4 (o)
DECLAZSTIFY OM: 11-16-2037

ALL INFORMATION CONTALKED
HEFEIN IS5 UHCLASSIFIED EXCEFRT
WHERE SHOWE OTHERWISE

ad

From: |

Sent: _Friday. November 21, 2008 3:16 PM

(U} Sui:ject:""" RE: Final Draft{-

SECRET
RECORD| |

FromI I
Sent: Fridav. November 21. 2008 2:45 PM

To:

I |
Ccy |
m - Subject: RE: Final Draft{ 153

RECORE

() |
b3
b6

I | b7C
From: '
Sent: Fridav. November 21. 2008 10:01 AM

Toq

[ | |
Ccil

i Subject: RE: Final Draft{ N ———— [3§

SeeRel

RECORD

(21

597




(&)

' From:| |

l;uimls,

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 7:56 PM

To.
Cc;

\U!Subject: RE: Final Draft{

[3)

R

RECORD

Having read the submission, | have a couple of questions and await OTD's technical review:

bl
b3
bé
b7C
L7E

Otherwise great Thanks.

;::ce of General Counsel FBI

From:l_
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 6:28 PM

To
Cc:

RECOR&

Attached is the final draft of the _

yesterday (11/19/08) Mm

598

It incorporates the edits that

sent to




~SseReT

1)

Please review the entire draft carefully to make sure we correctly incorporated your comments and let us know if you have
any questions or comments. Our current plan is to file the attached version with thelthomorrow (Friday) as an

unsigned "read copy" (i.e., proposed final submission). &l

b2
. bé
Thanks, i e
b7E

D FROM: Multi ources
DECLASS 31120
SEERET

DE FROM: e Sources
DECLASS : 20331120

S

: iple Sources
: 20331120

599




ALL FET INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 1l-1le-2012 BY &ol7%/dubsstp/as

From: | |

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 3:03 PM

To: FBI_ALL CDCs

Cc:

Subject: OGC Guidance Concerni equests for Historical Cellular Telephone Location Information,
GPS Triangulation and

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

This e-mail is being sent to all CDCs and ADCs,

A recent decision in the District Court for W.D. Pa. regarding the legal authority required to obtain historical cellular
telephone location information has received widespread press coverage. Several CDC's have contacted us with

questions. Because of the possibility that magistrate judges in your divisions may rely on this opinion, OGC provides
the following guidance.

~b oy O Ll

‘C“]‘ [
=0

a

DOJ's Final Magistrate's
emorandum of Law decision (WDPA).p...

600




Gear

Please note that OGC continues to recommend that agents obtainl

b3
b5
hé
b7C
b7E

Im;_iamlany questions regarding the above, please let me know. AGC|:|STLU, and AGC|:|

ILU, are also available to address any questions you may have.

Section Chief
Science and Technology Law Office

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

UNCLASSIFIED

601




ALL FBI INFPORMATION CONTAIMNEL
HEEETIN IS UNCLAS3IFIED

_From: |
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 10:53 A

DATE 11-16-20l2 EY 65179/ /duwh/stpfas

Suiajecf: FW: DRAFT: OGC Guidance Concerning Requests for Historical Cellular "Telephone
Location Information ‘

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

To follow up on your email from yesterday, | have attached a draft email re: historical cellular telephone location

information and | prepared the email‘for:ho send DCs and ADCs. As far as | know, it has not
gone out yet and please do not share it with anyone until after| sends it out. It will also ultimately be uploaded
to the STLU website.
b5
bé
Let me know if you have additional questions. . ' ) ?C
: bTE

..................................................

This e-mail is being sent to all CDCs and ADCs.

A recent decision from a District Court in the W.D. Pa. has received widespread press coverage. In the expectation
that magistrate judges in your divisions may rely on this opinion, OGC provides the following guidance.

602




DOJ's Final Magistrate's
amorandum of Law lecision (WDPA).p...

) | |Gear ‘
gase note that OGC continues to recommend that agents obtain

Please let me know if you have any questions.

603




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFOFMATION CONTAIHED
HERFEIN I5 UNCLAS3IIFIED

DATE 1ll-16-201lZ BY &5l75%/dmh/stp/as

From: |

Sent: _Thursdav, QOctober 16, 2008 8:21 AM
To:

Subject: RE] |

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| am no expert on thel Ipolicy, yet | understood that onlyl

b3
From: l | ) bg
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 3:19 PM bf
To: biie
b7E
Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

No, this does not reconcile with the research | have'donel

I:Iwiﬂ be in tomorrow and she may have more information on the issue.

[ 1

607




From: l |

Sent: -_Wednesdav. October 15, 2008 2:37 PM
To:
Subject: RE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I

" . Does this reconcile with what you have researched/worked on?

[

From: l ]

Sent: av. OQctober 15, 2008 1:31 PM

To: |
Subject: Fwi |

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

This information, below, is a significant change if it is correct as this ruling dictates thatl

Could you check on this or point me in the right direction and | will check for us?? ié
b6
Assistant General Counsel 1;2;

Science and Technolegy Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel

jon
From: [ |
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 9:13 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
{ work withl |l just wanted to let you know that the US attorneys office is stating thatl
Thanks -

608




sA|
From
Sent: [i) PM
To:
Subject: Fw:| |
UNCLASSIFIED “
NON-RECORD
From: l |
Sent: 1:49 PM
To:
Subject:  RE[ ]
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanks. Looking forward to seeing you presentation. October is filling up but November is open for me. b3
b6
‘ b7C
Assistant General Counsel . K . b7E

Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel

 Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: |

|
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 1:17 PM
To: I |
Subject: REi] |

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Actually we finalized them last week and burnt a new CD, but in light of the new decision out of PA, we have modified
the presentation once again. We are teaching a class tonight and | will get with my partner and get you are newest
version. Also, | did speak with our local Magistrate Judge regarding training in October. She recommended that we
set the date(s) and they will try and get everyone there. So look at your calendar and come-up with some dates that
work for you in Oct/Nov.

From: l |

Sent: Imw&mmmm 9:25 AM
To:

609




Subject:ﬂ RE::I

UNCL ASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Did you ever finish this project? [ would really like to see your slides.

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Téchnology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of investigation

b3

b6
bi7c
b7E

From: | I

Sent: =13 PM

To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ - just wanted to send you a quick email ref our conversation last night. | will send you via bumail a copy of our

|presentation. | will try to include the teaching points that we use when talking about the slides (some of the
slides are self explanatory, but others need explanation). As soon as we fiqure out how to marry those twa up, 1 will
send it out. | am looking into conducting training for the US Dist Ct and the US Attys office sometime in October. | will

let you know if we get some pcasﬂhl&datﬁ_mmmmmﬁwmmmmnT from OCG give a short presentation
regarding legal issues involvin

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCL ASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

610




UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED

| DATE 11-16-20LlZ BY 6517%/duh/stp/as
From: | |

Sent: ' ﬁammﬂmmuimz_am—l
To:

Subject: RE] |

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks. That's what | thought. Might be a miscommunication. Let's see whatlleays tomorrow and then we can
figure out who/how to communicate this with the field and USAOQ.

From: l
Sent: 15, 2008 3:19 PM
To:

- Subject: RE; |

‘UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

No, this does not reconcile with the research | have done onl

b3
b5
be
b7C
b"?

[ Jwill be in tomorrow and she may have more information on the issue.

[ ]

From: 1 |

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 2:37 PM
To: .
Subject: 2

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ 1

Does this reconcile with what you have.researched/worked on?

612




[ 1

From: |

Sent: I_Wednﬁdmmus_zmu_mam

To: |
Subject: Fw{ | ’

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This information, below, is a significant change if it is correct as this ruling dictates thatl I

Could you check on this or point me in the right direction and | will check for us??

;s&stant General Counsel

Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: l

I .
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 9:13 AM \ ¢ Eg
To: - :

Cc: "b :
Subject: I'K_El _L_l_ : alds

b7E
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ 1

I work withl li iummmammmmmmmm:ﬁ

Thanks

]

sA

From: |

r
Sent: I._'Eu&.:dau_DdAanlA_“Lﬂnﬂ_LnQ] PM
To:

613




Subject: FWD

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: l I

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 1:49 PM
To: | |

Subject: RE] |

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks. Looking forward to seeing you presentation. October is filling up but November is open for me.

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

~1

oo
jcal

From: l |

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 1:17 PM
To:
Subject: RE:i |

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Actually we finalized them last week and burnt a new CD, but in light of the new decision out of PA, wé have modified the
presentation once again. We are teaching a class tonight and | will get with my partner and get you are newest version.
Also, | did speak with our local Magistrate Judge regarding training in October. She recommended that we set the date(s)
and they will try and get everyone there. So look at your calendar and come up with some dates that work for you in
Oct/Nov. .

From: 1 I

Sent: Ilmmmmmm&aizs AM
To:

Subject: RE{ |

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

L1

Did you ever finish this project? | would really like to see your slides.

Assistant General Counsel
. Science and Technology Law Unit

614




Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: l

|
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 3:13 PM
To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

:liust wanted to send you a quick email ref our conversation last night. 1 will send you via bumail a copy of our|
presentation. | will try to include the teaching points that we use when talking about the slides (some of the slides are self
explanatory, but others need explanation). As soon as we fiqure out how to marry those two up, | will send it out. 1 am
looking into conducting training for the US Dist Ct and the US Attys office sometime in October. | will let you know if we

get som i meone from OCG give a short presentation regarding legal issues
involving

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

615

b3
b
b7C
b7E




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEEEIN I3 TUNCLAS3IFIED
DATE 1l1-16-20l2 EY 65173/ duhsstpias

From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 3:19 PM
To:

* Subject: RE] |

UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD

1 | "

No, this does not reconcile with the research | have done on|

: . . . " b3

I:I\NIH be in tomorrow and she may have more information on the issue. b5

= ' , b6
[ - b7C
b7E

From: l |

Sent: 15,2008 2:37 PM
To:

Subject: RE

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Does this reconcile with what you have researched/worked on?

" From: l |
Sent: Wednesdav, October 15, 2008 1:31 PM
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

616




This information, below, is a significant change if it is correct as this ruling dictates tha

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

Sent: av, October 15, 2008 9:13 AM
To: '

Cc:

Subject: RE: |

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

—

| work with | just wanted to let you know that the US attorneys office is stating tha

Thanks

1

sAl

From:
Sent: 05 PM
To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:

Sent: | Tuesdav, September 30, 2008 1:49 PM
nt: ’
To: S.T

Subject: RE:] |

617




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
_Federal Bureay of Investigation

From: l |

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 1:17 PM
To: [

Subject: REL___1

UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD

Actually we finalized them last week and burnt a new CD, but in light of the new decision out of PA, we have modified the
presentation once again. We are teaching a class tonight and 1 will get with my partner and get you are newest version.
Also, | did speak with our local Magistrate Judge regarding training in October. She recommended that we set the date(s)
and they will try and get everyone there. So look at your calendar and come up with some dates that work for you in
Oct/Nov.

. b3
From: | b6
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 9:25 AM e
To: | ] ‘ b7E
- Subject: RE] | ; ‘
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Did yod ever finish this project? [ would really like to see your slides.
Assistant General Counsel

Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel

jon
From: l I
Sent: _Thursdav, Auaust 21, 2008 3:13 PM
To:
Subject:

618




UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

just wanted to send you a quick email ref our conversation last night. | will send you via bumail a copy of om:l
presentation. | will try to include the teaching points that we use when talking about the slides (some of the slides are self
explanatory, but others need explanation). As soon as we fiqure out how to marry those two up, | will send itout. lam b3
looking into conducting training for the US Dist Ct and the US Attys office sometime in October. | will let you know ifwe b6
get some possible dates. | would like to have you or someone from OCG give a short presentation regarding legal issues b7¢C

involving

b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFURMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I% UNCLARIIFIED
DATE 1ll-lé6-20lZ EY obl79/dub/sastp/as

From:
Sent: 15 2008 2-54 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject:

‘UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ 1]

Thanks for taking the {i
in her mouth she stated

Just wanted to pass this along-as a trend that at least our US Attorneys office seems to be heading toward.

Thanks again

[ 1] b3

' ‘ b5
sA| ‘ b6
kicC
b7E

From: l |
Sent: _Wednesdav, October 15, 2008 1:27 PM
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

1 will have to send this up to OGC for additional information. | haven't heard this from any other source. Thanks.

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation
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From: - l I

Sent: Wednesdav, QOctober 15, 2008 9:13 AM
To: .

Cc:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| work with| |1 just wanted to let you know that the US attorneys office is stating thatl |

Thanks

[ 1

sal

From: l |

Sent: 09 PM
To: |

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From: | |

Sent: Tuesda 1:49 PM
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

_Federal Bureau of Investiagation
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From: l |
Sent: - _Tuesday, September 30, 2008 1:17 PM
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
Oct/Nov. ; :

From: | |

Sent: _Tuesdav, September 30, 2008 9:25 AM

To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED .

NON-RECORD

Did you ever finish this project? | would really like to see your slides. : 3

“ b&
ssistant General Counsel b7E

Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: |

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 3:13 PM
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I:ljust wanted to send you a quick email ref our conversation last night. | will send you via bumail a copy of our:|
presentation. | will try to include the teaching points that we use when talking about the slides (some of the slides are self
explanatory, but others need explanation). As soon-as we fiqure out how to marry those two up, | will send it out, 1 am
looking into conducting training for the US Dist Ct and the US Attys office sometime in October. 1 will let you know if we

get some possible dates. | would like to have you or sclameone from OCG give a short presentation regarding legal issues
involving|

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
HEREIN I3 UNCLAZZIFIED
DATE L1-16-20l2 EY 653173/dnh/stpsas

I

From: | |
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 2:37 PM
To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Does this reconcile with what you have researchediworked on?

[ 1

From: l

|
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 1:31 PM
To:
Subject: I

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b3
b5
b6
b7C
Could you check on this or point me in the right direction and 1 will check for us?? b7E

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office-of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: |

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 9:13 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ |

I work with{ I just wanted to let you know that the US attorneys office is stating that| |

624




Thanks

SA

From: | |
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 2:09 PM

To:
‘Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b3
From: | | :b;
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 1:49 PM - oo
To: . b7C
Subject: b7E
UNCLASSIFIED '
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
Sent: 1:17 PM
To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Actually we finalized them last week and burnt a new CD, but in-light of the new decision out of PA, we have modified the
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

Sent: 25 AM
To: .
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Did you ever finish this pri;ject? | would

;SSlStant ;eneral Counsel

Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Inv jon

really like to see your slides.

From: l [
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 3:13 PM
To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b3
ko
b7¢
b7E

:Ijust wanted to send you a quick email ref our conversation last night. | will send you via bumail a copy of our:| ‘

presentation. | will try to include the teaching points that we use when talking about the slides (some of the slides are self
explanatory, but others need explanation). As soon as we fiqure out how to marry those two up, | will send it out. | am
looking into conductmg training for the US Dist Ct and the US Attys office sometime in October. 1 will let you know if we

get some , eone from OCG give a short presentation regarding legal issues
involving o

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

_UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

627




I

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETH I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-16-2012 BY 65178 /duh/stp/as

From: |_

Sent: :
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: l

|

Sent: _Thursdav, September 04, 200
To:

8 11:41 AM

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD ' '

Done. Take a look and let me know..

ssd
Unit CHief

From: |

-

Sent: —Thursday, September 04, 2008 11:24 AM

To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Definitely as I've lost access t4:|and never had access to

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

632




From: |

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 11:18 AM
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have a bunch of stuff. Would it help if | gave you access to the|:|LEGAL folder | have??

ssA |

Unit Chief

From: | [~
Sent: Thureday Senfember 04 2008 1116 AM
To:
Subject: -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ' b3
’ . bo
k7cC

Thanks|:| Very helpful. b7E

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Investiaation.

From: | |
Sent: _Thursdav, Sentember 04, 2008 10:07 AM
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ‘

Does this help

ssAl
Unit CHF
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From:
Sent: nida ober 05, 1:08 AM

To:
Cce:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

| have araued tol .
|

b3
b5
ko
b7C
b7E

|to better address this|
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PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B
22135

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

-—--Original Message-—--
From:

l
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 10:20 AM '
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

. . b3
Is anybody working on language to incorporate the b5
b6
b7C
b7E

Thank you for any assistance you can provide me would be gladly appreciated.

I've asked)| o look into this matter too.

®.S. it was nice speaking to you. I was at ERF the wee&qf 9/10-13/07, but]
fold me you were away.
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----- Original
From:

_ Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2

007 6:32 AM

To:
Ccr
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ ]

Thanks for the information reqardinal |

Please review and-let me know if there are any issues that | can address before it goes to|:| Thank you for your

assistance.

sA

b3
bb
b&
b7C

——-Oridi - b7E
From: | I

Sent:  Tuesday, October 02, 2007 10:48 AM

To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

http:/

[ ]

Hope all is well. "Please click on the link and go to Slide #31 of this Science and
Technology Law Unit PowerPoint. ' '
It should have the language you need.

Regards,

Vdocs/LegalJ I legal march2007.ppt
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
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEb
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASISIFIED
DATE 11-19-201l2 BY eol79/duhsstpias

From: |

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 4.09 PM

To: |

Subject: FW: Judge limits searches using cellphone data

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: l
Sent:

Friday, September 12, 2008 3:54 PM

To:

Cc: | ALL CDCs
Subject: Judge limits searches using cellphone data

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached is the original court ruling from Feb 19, 2008. Wednesday's court ruling, which upheld the ruling in February,
was only 3 pages.

., M'F

ariginal_cell_site_rul
ing.pdf

ABC News

Cops Need Warrant for Cellphone Location Data, Judge Rules

Ruling Deals Blow to Investigators
By RYAN SINGEL -
Sept. 12, 2008—:

The government cannot force your cellphone provider to turn over stored records about your location without
proving to a judge there is probable cause you have violated the law, a federal district court ruled Wednesday.

The ruling from Judge Terrence McVerry of the Western Pennsylvania U.S. District Court deals a blow to
investigators who have been getting cellphone location data on in the past simply by proving to a judge that the
information would be relevant to an investigation. That's the same standard used to force a telephone company
to reveal the name and address of a subscriber.

660
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McVerry upheld a February decision written by five magistrate judges, who found that the government's request
for historic cellphone location data for a person required a stricter standard. Little is known about how often
investigators ask for such data, since the hearings are one-sided and the decisions are almost never published so:
as not to tip off the targets.

However, the ruling does not hold force across the country, and as the government's objection to the
ruling noted, other judges have disagreed with the logic of protecting this data as if it were very sensitive.

The orginal decision(.pdf) found that "location information so broadly sought is extraordinarily personal and
potentially sensitive; and that the ex parte nature of the proceedings, the comparatively low cost to the
Government of the information requested, and the undetectable nature of a [cellular service provider]'s
electronic transfer of such information, render these requests particularly vulnerable to abuse."

The government appealed, arguing the records only reveal a phone's location when it is actually used and that
there's no constitutional right to have these stored records protected.

"Wireless carriers regularly generate and retain the records at issue, and because these records provide only a
very general indication of a user's whereabouts at certain time in the past, the requested cell-site records do not
implicate a Fourth Amendment privacy interest," the government wrote (.pdf).

But the friend-of-the-court brief (_pdf) from the Electronic Frontier Foundation and the Center for Democracy
and Technology and others disagree -- arguing that law enforcement wants the data to pinpoint where a person
was or is and that the data will only get more precise in the future.

"Law enforcement uses the fact that the suspect's phone contacted the cell tower nearest his home to infer he is
home, nearest the narcotic's kingpin's house to infer that they are together, nearest the drop off point to argue
that he was present when the contraband was delivered," the groups wrote. "One can also imagine that the
government can ask for all the numbers that made calls through the tower nearest a political rally to infer that
those callers attended the rally."

The distinction matters since generally speaking police officers don't need a warrant to plant a tracking device
on a car, unless that vehicle goes onto private property. Tracking someone onto private property requires a
warrant.

As for what the police need to prove to a judge in order to turn your cellphone into a tracking device -- that's a
question that federal judges remain split on, despite the Justice Department's own recommendation that
investigators get warrants based on probable cause. ~

Copyright © 2008 ABC News Internet Ventures

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I5 UHCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-19-2012 BY 65179/ /dmh/stp/as

From: | )
Sent: _lhursdav.September 04 2008 11:41 AM
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Done. Take a look and let me know..

s34 |

Unit Chief

From:
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 11:24 AM
To:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b3
be
Definitely as I've lost access to|:|and never had access to ‘ b7C

k7E

Assistant General Counsel

Science and Technology Law Unit

Office of the General Counsel
ination

From:

[ I
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 11:18 AM
To:
Subject: |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I have a bunch of stuff. Would it help if | gave you access to thei:].EGAL folder | have??

SSA I

Unit Chief
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From: I I

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 11:16 AM
To: :

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks|:| Very helpful.
;s&stant ;eneral Counsel

Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: |
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 10:07 AM

To:
Subject:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Does this help
SSA
Unit Chief
From: | r_
Sent: _Fij [ H
To:
Cc: :
- Subject:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| have argued th |that the currentl

666
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| | to better address thig

b3
o]
b&

b7C
b7E

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

Assistant General Counsel
Science-& Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B
Quantico. Va 2135

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

----- Original =
From: |
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 10:20 AM
To:
Subject:
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD :

_Is anvbody working on lanauage to incorvorate thel

Thank you for any assistance you can provide me would be gladly appreciated.

I've asked)| to look into this matter too.
b3
P.S. it was nice speaking to you. I was at ERF the week of 9/10-13/07, but i;
told me you were away. o

-----Original Message-----
From: |

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 6:32 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

[ ]
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’_‘Lnammé_mnma\bu.mardind I

Please review and let me know if there are any issues that | can address before it goes toIZl Thank you for your

assistance.
SM I
_____ Ong ——
From:
Sent: uesday, October 02, 0:48 AM
To:
Subject
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED : ‘ b3
NON-RECORD b5
- bé
p7C
L7E
http:/ ldocs/Legal] | 1eqal march2007.ppt

[ 1

Hope all is well. Please click on the link and go to Slide #31 of this Science and
Technology Law Unit PowerPoint. '
It should have the language you need.

Regards,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITNE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLA_SSIFIED

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
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ALL INFORMATIOW CONTAINED
HEBEEIN I3 UNCLAS3SIFIED
DATE 11-12-2012 EY 65173/ duh/stp/as

From:

Sent: ’ Thursdav. Sepntember 04. 2008 10:07 AM

To:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Does this help

SSA |
Unit Chief '

From: l

Sent: idav, October 05, 2007 11:08 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject:

- SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

| have argued to| |that the current|

. 673




|to better address thig] ]

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL E

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B ‘ b3
Quantico, Va. 22135 ‘ . b5

T S
AGt e

pC
b7E

" SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT -  OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

From:
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 10:20 AM
To:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

——-Original Tlssaae—— :

Is anybody working on langquage to incorporate thel

674




Thank you for any assistance you can provide me would be gladly appreciated.

I've asked |to fook into this matter too.

®.S. it was nice speaking to you. I was at ERF the week of 9/10-13/07, but

| told me you were away.

-----Original T&nhl
From:

Sent: 4
To:

Cc:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks for the information regardind

Please review and let me know if there are any issues that | can address before it goes to|:| Thank you for your
assistance.

SA

-----0rigi SR
From:
Sent:  Tuesday, October 02, 2007 10:48 AM
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

675




http: /|

Hope all is well.

| I’docs/LegalJ |legal march2007.ppt
d —— }

Please click on the link and go to Slide #31 of this Science and

Technology Law Unit PowerPoint.
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
DATE 11-19-201l2 EY o51l7%/duhs/stp/az

From: | I
Sent: _Fridav,_Aopril 04 2008 3:11 PM
To:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Before | address the question from the e-mail | have a couple of comments on the EC. First {'m not sure it is a good idea
to put all of the discussion o

Now to the e-mail. | haven't seen anything addressing this particular issue. Here is how | would analyze it. | |

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit

From: N |
Sent: _Thursdav, Aoril 03, 2008 5-29 PM
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Any thoughts on the second question asked in this email?

714




From: I I

Sent: j :
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIE
NON-RECORD :

e 62U & B U]

~1
= O

[eeaiediogion

1

Attached is a draft monthly training EC to advise |personne| on the law surrounding the use thechnology.
Could you or one of your unit members review it {o make sure I'm not saying anything incorrect.

<< File: Mar08.wpd >>

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-19-2012 BY 63173/ /duhsstp/as

From: .
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 5:29 PM

To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Any thoughts on the second question asked in this email?

From:
Sent: nesday, Apr
To:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

Attached is a draft monthly training EC to advise:bersonnel on the law surrounding the use oDechnology.

Could you or one of your unit members review it to make sure I'm not saying anything incorrect.

Mar08.wpd

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED

From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2007 10:13 AM
To: -

Subiject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Acting Unit Chief
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Investigation

-----Original Messpa
* From: &T : |
Sent: av. October 23, 2007 4:39 PM
To:
Cc:
Subjeqt: RE:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Sorry for the delay in responding, | was unexpectedly out of the office for a couple of weeks for family reasons.

As noted in the attached emailg

may be able to provide any update on this issue.

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OIC.
APPROVAL

Office of Integrity and Compliance
EH 7646

738

DATE 1l-19-2012 BY E-Sl?‘.:-'_."'d:ﬂl'l,.“;stp:"ﬂs

b3

b5

be

b7cC

b7E




----- Original o
From:

Sent: I_'I:usdau_ndn.heua_zmmu
To:

Subject:

"

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Soarry to keep bothering you. The guys at|:| referred me to you.

b3
b5
bhé
L7C
b7E

. UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE ll-20-20l2 BY 65178/ /duh/stp/as

From: | |
Sent: _Fridav. Auaust 24,2007 3:20 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE:| l.egal Guidance

Importancé: High

. UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks, those are all good (hopefully useful) links.

I:l I hope your meeting went well, sorry for the delay in getting back to you. As to your questions:

http: |!egal.cfm

742




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

Quantico, Va.

22135

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW' UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

----- QOriginal Yal
From:
Sent: Thursday, August'23, 2007 10:31 AM
To:.
Cc:
Subject: RE] )egal Guidance
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

According to|

b3
b5
b6
b7cC
bL7E

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

——Orig] o ‘
73, 2007 9:06 AM

PR/V/LEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL
| Assistant General Counsel, OGC STLU - :

Subject: RE]| JLegal Guidance

743




UNCL ASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Sorry, not me.

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit

-----Original M o
From: | |
Sent: Wednesday, Auqust 22, 2007 7:07 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW L egal Guidance
Importance: ) High
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Do any of you have any thoughts on the below or prior experience with these issues, ir:labsence?

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel”

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT

PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

-—--0Original Messaga--—--

From: |

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 5:25 PM
To: |
Subject: REI Legal Guidance

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thank you!

----- Original Message—--

From: | l
Sent: 7 1:54 PM
To:

Subject: RE| egal Guidance

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Running into- more meetings....will take a look later this afternoon and hope to get back to you soon,
hopefully by tomorrow morning.

744
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Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI W/'I"HOUT
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

--—---Original Messgaa
From: |

‘Sent: Wednesday, Au 22 :55 PM
To:
Subject: FW Legal Guidance

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ 1

I sent the below message toIZIfor some legal assistance, but got her "out of office" reply. Would
you have time to address these questions?

Thanks,
:b 3

-—--Original M s ’ b d
From: I | ' b ; c
Sent: _Wednesdav, August 22, 2007 12:53 PM BIE
To:

Cc:
‘Subject: |Egal Guidance

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
I am working with our USA office here in thel ko formulamummjﬂ_l
language the Magistrates can live with when we intend]

| [We have a meeting tomorrow morning to further discuss some of the
hurdles, and the AUSA with whom I am working has asked me to solicit your input on these
questions:

745




Your input is appreciated.

[ 1]
sA |

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTATIHED
HEREIN IZ UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-z0-201l2 BY 62179/ /dmh/sstp/as

From:

Sent: Wednesdav. .January 11,2006

To:

 1:02 PM

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

sory —Toomaml |

----- Qriginal M&ssalqe-—--

From: |
Sent: _Werdnesdav lanuary 11 2006 12-50 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: |
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

Once again thd

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC

APPROVAL :

Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
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Engineering Research‘FaciIity
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B
Quantico Va 22135

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

OFFICE OF THE'GENERAL COUNSEL
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEEEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE 11-20-201Z BEY &65179/dwhsstp/as

From: [ |
Sent: ‘Thursday, January 05, 2006 1 _30.AM_I
To: ERI All CDCs-FRI All FO

Cc:

Subject: ,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached is a revised sample]

(attached below)|

»

4

Recall that that]|

ori o3 olle il o

RN RO M ) B 0

[ @]

YEE
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Assistant General Counsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B

i 5

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
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